VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE
BOARD REPORT

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: BRENT EICHELBERGER, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
ALISON MURPHY, ASSISTANT TO THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR/
VILLAGE CLERK

SUBJECT: APPROVAL: 2022-2023 LIQUOR LICENSE — BURNT BARREL SOCIAL
AGENDA: OCTOBER 18, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: OCTOBER 7, 2022

ISSUE

Should the Village of Sugar Grove Liquor Commissioner and Commission approve a
liquor license for Burnt Barrel Social for the 2022-2023 licensing year subject to staff
review.

DISCUSSION

Per Title 3, Chapter 2 of the Village Code, liquor licenses are required for all
establishments that sell or serve alcoholic beverages. Burnt Barrel North has submitted
an application for a Class E - Restaurant liquor license. Staff has reviewed the new
liquor license application and is working with the applicants to complete all required
paperwork. To minimize any delay in issuing the liquor license, staff recommends that
the Village Board approve the license subject to staff review.

COST

There is no cost to this action.

RECOMMENDATION

That the President and the Board of Trustees approve a Class E — Restaurant liquor
license for Burnt Barrel Social for the 2022-2023 licensing year subject to staff review.



LICENSE No. 2022-2023-17

To Sell Alcoholic Liquor at Retail
Class E - Restaurant

At 799 N. Heartland Drive in said Village from December 1, 2022 until the 30t day of April 2023 subject to the provisions of
all Ordinances now in force and that may hereafter be passed by the Village of Sugar Grove.

Village President, Jennifer Konen

Witness the hand of the President of the Board of Trustees this 18th day of October, 2022.

Village Clerk, Alison Murphy
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